

*The Georgia State Board of Barbers met on Monday, April 13, 2009 at the Professional Licensing Boards Division, 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, Georgia, for the purpose of conducting Board business.*

*Members Present:*

*David Jones, Chairperson  
Virgil Ergle, Vice Chairperson  
Charles Manning  
Lutha Crump*

*Staff Present:*

*Lisa Durden, Executive Director  
Jane Jackson, Board Secretary  
Daniel Strowe, Board Attorney*

*Members Absent:*

*Lorena Barrios  
Winston Strickland*

Chairperson David Jones established that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 9:10 a.m.

Chairperson Jones turned the chair over to Lisa Durden, Executive Director.

A motion was made by Charles Manning, seconded by Virgil Ergle, and the Board voted unanimously to accept the March 16, 2009 Citation meeting minutes.

Executive Director's report

- Report of license suspension, denials, release:

*Pursuant to request from the Department of Human Resources (DHR) and the Georgia Higher Education Assistance Corporation (GHEAC), you are requested to deny the application or suspend the license of the following applicants/licenses to practice for failure to repay a student loan or child support obligation and further move that this suspension/denial will cease upon receipt by the Joint Secretary/Division Director of a "Notice of Release" from the Department of Human Resources (DHR) or the Georgia Higher Education Assistance Corporation (GHEAC):*

A motion was made by David Jones, seconded by Charles Manning, and the Board voted unanimously to ratify the suspension/release as follows:

<b>Name</b>	<b>Lic.#</b>	<b>City</b>	<b>Request</b>	<b>Agency</b>
Marion N. Brooks, Jr.	BR014048	Savannah	Release	DHR
Robert Edward Jordan, III	BR016382	Atlanta	Suspend	DHR

- Report of Licenses Issued (February 1, 2009 through April 9, 2009)  
193 licenses. Virgil Ergle made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the report of licenses issued as follows:

<b>LICENSE#</b>	<b>NAME</b>		
BR017179	Bailey, William R	Master Barber	Active
BR017180	Dzhurayeva, Ester	Master Barber	Active
BR017181	Minnifield, Lance	Master Barber	Active
BR017182	Anderson, Wilbert	Master Barber	Active
BR017183	Bell, Arius Larue	Master Barber	Active
BR017184	Bush, Tyrone E	Master Barber	Active
BR017185	Heath, Marlin V	Master Barber	Active
BR017186	Flowers, Jarrett Steven	Master Barber	Active
BR017187	Siplin, Terrance Michael	Master Barber	Active
BR017188	Rivers, Teresa Ann	Master Barber	Active
BR017189	Jones, Roemoynd Dion	Master Barber	Active
BR017190	Head, Patrick Cornell	Master Barber	Probation
BR017191	Brown, Sto-she D	Master Barber	Active
BR017192	Hinton, William	Master Barber	Active
BR017193	Jones, Jonathan J	Master Barber	Active
BR017194	Lovejoy, Paul Robert	Master Barber	Active
BR017195	Rivera, Miguel A	Master Barber	Active
BR017196	Roe, Kaleigh Erin	Master Barber	Active
BR017197	Turner, Chris S	Master Barber	Active
BR017198	Waters, Lindsay R	Master Barber	Active
BR017199	Wilkins, Lemuel I	Master Barber	Active
BR017200	Bridges, Richard Nelson, Jr	Master Barber	Active
BR017201	Cobb, Michael LaDon, Sr.	Master Barber	Active
BR017202	Cruz, Cheunita Rae Tyler	Master Barber	Active
BR017203	Davis, Brandy Jena	Master Barber	Active
BR017204	Ervin, Stasha L. N.	Master Barber	Active
BR017205	Goddard, Jason Matthew	Master Barber	Active
BR017206	Higgs, Paul Washington	Master Barber	Active
BR017207	Jackson, Errol Kenneth, Jr	Master Barber	Active
BR017208	Lebaron, Melissa Anne	Master Barber	Active
BR017209	Logan, Gary C	Master Barber	Active
BR017210	McClendon, Justin	Master Barber	Active
BR017211	Nelson, Sherryl Elise	Master Barber	Active
BR017212	Raines, Michael B	Master Barber	Active
BR017213	Reid, Nicholas DeAngelo	Master Barber	Active
BR017214	Shockley, Julie Anne	Master Barber	Active
BR017215	Smith, Melody Lakisha	Master Barber	Active
BR017216	Speer, Terrence Lenard	Master Barber	Active
BR017217	Tucker, Nelson Leevonn	Master Barber	Active
BR017218	White, Le'Var Kinte'	Master Barber	Active
BR017219	Pierce, Isaac, Jr	Master Barber	Active

BR017220	Holman, Angelia Sims	Master Barber	Active
BR017221	Boggio, Sarah Lynn	Master Barber	Active
BR017222	Flynn, Tieste Monique	Master Barber	Active
BR017223	Ridore, Lesly	Master Barber	Active
BR017224	Hairston, Barry Edward	Master Barber	Active
BR017225	Myers, Jobie Lamar	Master Barber	Active
BR017226	Jones, Tashombe L	Master Barber	Active
BR017227	Broadwater, Anthony W	Master Barber	Active
BR017228	Smith, Charles Vernon	Master Barber	Probation
BR017229	Velazquez, William	Master Barber	Probation
BR017230	Solis, Edwin	Master Barber	Active
BR017231	Bell, Maurice Lamont	Master Barber	Probation
BR017232	Bacon, Charles E	Master Barber	Active
BR017233	Bellot, Elton	Master Barber	Active
BR017234	King, Michael Timothy	Master Barber	Probation
BR017235	Mincey, Levon Jermaine	Master Barber	Probation
BR017236	Riley, Charles Edward, Jr	Master Barber	Probation
BR017237	Young, Tremayne Valdaina	Master Barber	Probation
BR017238	Allen, Philip LaSalle	Master Barber	Active
BR017239	Clark, Marquan Damontavius	Master Barber	Active
BR017240	Jackson, Jovet Lee	Master Barber	Active
BR017241	Monagan, Devery Jerome	Master Barber	Active
BR017242	Smith, Kenneth Ray	Master Barber	Active
BR017243	Wooten, Todd C	Master Barber	Active
BR017244	Shaw, Ernest Tyrone	Master Barber	Active
BR017245	Pickens, Dawn Marie	Master Barber	Active
BR017246	Allen, Michael	Master Barber	Active
BR017247	Binion, Charles	Master Barber	Active
BR017248	Buckner, Dwight Kevin	Master Barber	Active
BR017249	Chambers, Darius Fletcher, Jr	Master Barber	Active
BR017250	Dargazani, Jaleh	Master Barber	Active
BR017251	Davis, Alvin Lewis, Jr	Master Barber	Active
BR017252	Grant, Trevor C	Master Barber	Active
BR017253	Nickerson, Ephraim T, Sr	Master Barber	Active
BR017254	Pocernik, Jacqueline Elizabeth	Master Barber	Active
BR017255	Simmons, Samuel Franklin	Master Barber	Active
BR017256	Simmons, Tracie B	Master Barber	Active
BR017257	Vuckovic, Marija	Master Barber	Active
BR017258	Wilbanks, Christy Ann	Master Barber	Active
BR017259	Wilbon, Dion D	Master Barber	Active
BR017260	Ford, Jamar De'Wayne	Master Barber	Active
BR017261	Robinson, Charles Edward	Master Barber	Active
BR017262	Gurley, Corey Deon	Master Barber	Active
BR017263	Hill, Carl A, Jr	Master Barber	Active
BR017264	Robinson, Chadrick Lynn	Master Barber	Active
BR017265	Crum, Kenneth Leon	Master Barber	Probation
BR017266	Gammon, Juawon	Master Barber	Probation
BR017267	Watkins, Rhonda Diane	Master Barber	Active
		Barber	
BRA005513	Thomas, Raymond Lavail	Apprentice	Active
BRA005514	Ezzard, Michael Antwan	Barber	Active

		Apprentice Barber	
BRA005515	McNulty, Eric L	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005517	Pence, Charity Rose	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005518	Jones, Ronnie Milford, Jr	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005519	Walker, Gerald Dwayne	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005520	Griffin, Edward Charles, Jr	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005521	Jones, Jeff Maurice	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005522	Blackmon, James Eugene	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005523	Myree, Quintel J	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005524	Taylor, Will A	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005525	Reaves, Denise	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005526	James, Joseph L	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005527	McKennie, Jeff	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005528	Lockett, Mario Damonta	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005529	Barnes, J R, III	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005530	Wright, Jarvis Cordell	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005531	Rector, Douglas E	Apprentice Barber	Probation
BRA005532	Wilson, Winfred Lee	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005533	Neal, Torrez	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005534	Milligan, Bryan Maurice	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005535	Ellis, Kevin Victor	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005536	Jones, Jermaine O	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005537	Fulks, Damani K	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005538	Portes, Francisco Rafael	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005539	Goddard, Willie Frank, III	Apprentice Barber	Probation
BRA005540	Mayfield, Edward Geron E	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005541	Robinson, Jeremy	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005542	Oliver, Arnet	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005543	Braunius, Ted Lee	Barber	Active

		Apprentice Barber	
BRA005544	Eberhart, Isaiah	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005546	Borders, Lamail Devon	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005547	Watkins, Patrick LeCharles	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005548	Shearry, Frankie, Jr	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005549	Small, Caroline Symonds	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005550	Ralph, Marion Davon	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005551	Cousins, Rodrecus Andre'	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005552	Whitmire, John Douglass	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005553	Shaw, Roderick Wayne, Jr	Apprentice Barber	Active
BRA005554	Harmon , Victor	Apprentice Barber	Probation
BRI-000158	Phillips, Richard Lee	Instructor	Active
BRSC000031	Phil's Barber and Style School	Barber School	Active
BRSC000032	Professional Academy of Barbers	Barber School	Active
BRSH007577	Beverly's Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007578	Cuts and Coffee Barber Salon	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007579	Handsome Hair Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007580	Taylor Street Barber	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007581	Shy Boyzz Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007582	All In One Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007583	S & M Salon & Barbershop LLC	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007584	Upper Level The Best In The West Barber	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007585	Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007586	Cuts From Above	Barber Shop	Probation
BRSH007587	West Avenue Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007588	The Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007589	Atlantic Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007590	Headquarters Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007591	Perfect Cuts Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007592	Scottie's Deerwood Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007593	Official Cut Masters	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007594	Barbers On Main	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007595	Headliners barbershop	Barber Shop	Probation
BRSH007596	Tes'es Best Barber & Beauty Shop	Barber Shop	Probation
BRSH007597	Barber Shop @ Tom Hill	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007598	Pelugueria La Estrella LLC	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007599	Tyght Cutz Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007600	UpperCutz Barber Styling Inc.	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007601	J-Town Barbers	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007602	Second Nature Hair Cuts	Barber Shop	Active

BRSH007603	Icon Studio Salon	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007604	Vantastik Cuts	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007605	Turning Heads Barber Shop LLC	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007606	Kutz Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007607	Image Artisans Salon	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007608	King's Crown Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007609	VIP Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007610	True Dream Hair Design	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007611	Kokomo Hair Salon	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007612	Bladez Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007613	Divine Touch Unisex Salon	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007614	Making the Cut	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007615	Shaw's Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007616	Image Is Everything	Barber Shop	Probation
BRSH007617	Swagger Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007618	Lee's Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007619	Precise Kutz	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007620	Wildwood Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007621	Cortes Latino	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007622	Nu Xpression Salon Inc	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007623	Brown Sugar Studio & Spa	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007624	Barber Studio	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007625	Nappy Boyz	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007626	Cutting Corners	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007627	Genesis Hair Design	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007628	Phase 3 Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007629	Lane's Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007630	First Class Beauty and Barber	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007631	Diamond Kutz and Styles	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007632	On Demand Styles & Cuts	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007633	Alpharetta Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007634	MJP'S Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007635	Sylvan Road Barbers, LLC	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007636	Upscales Barber Shop	Barber Shop	Active
BRSH007637	Uppercuts Barbershop	Barber Shop	Active

- Report of Citations paid January 15, 2009 through April 7, 2009.

Lutha Crump made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the report as follows:

Barber Board Report of Citations Paid January 15, 2009 thru April 7, 2009				
Name	Lic #	City	Lic. Type	Cit Amt.
Opposites Attract Barbershop	006982	Lithonia	BRSB	\$650.
Victory Barber Shop	002001	Columbus	BRSB	\$1,800.
It's Cut Tagious	005758	Gordon	BRSB	\$150.
Pure Essence	004943	Atlanta	BRSB	\$500.
Ernesto's Cuts	006474	Atlanta	BRSB	\$2,250.
What A Cut Barbershop	004738	Forest Park	BRSB	\$500.
Barber Zone	006164	Mableton	BRSB	\$300.
The Barber Shop	003775	Roswell	BRSB	\$500.
Dynasty Barbershop	007304	Athens	BRSB	\$500.
House of Kings Barbershop	005226	Macon	BRSB	\$500.
A Head of Times Styles By Myra	003649	Elberton	BRSB	\$500.
Mike's Barber Shop	007174	Thomaston	BRSB	\$100.
Westside Barber Shop	005987	Warner Robins	BRSB	\$1,000.
Westside Barber Shop	005987	Warner Robins	BRSB	\$800.
Big Four Barber Shop	000164	LaGrange	BRSB	\$300.
Jones Barbering	004848	Milledgeville	BRSB	\$500.
Olga Hair Salon	007149	Macon	BRSB	\$500.
George & Faye Barber & Style	006855	Dublin	BRSB	\$100.
Mr. Pete's Barbershop	005331	Douglasville	BRSB	\$500.
Custom Image Barbershop	005217	Ft. Valley	BRSB	\$500.
Jenkins Barbershop	005710	Douglasville	BRSB	\$500.
NBA The Shop	006423	Riverdale	BRSB	\$1,000.
Wilson Hair World	007336	Athens	BRSB	\$250.
Thorton's Klip & Kurl	003785	Albany	BRSB	\$500.
C&A Barber	007555	Augusta	BRSB	\$100.
Nappy Napps	004439	Stone Mountain	BRSB	\$1,600.
			<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>\$16,400.</b>

*A motion was made by David Jones, seconded by Charles Manning and the Board voted unanimously to enter Executive Session in accordance with O.C.G.A. §43-1-2(k) and 43-1-9(h) to deliberate on applications and enforcement matters and to receive information on applications and information received during the Hearings. Voting in favor of the motion were Virgil Ergle and Lutha Crump.*

The Board concluded Executive Session in order to vote on these matters and to continue with public session.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of JEL/Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation for four years.

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of ALS/Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

Virgil Ergle made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Lavorski Aikens/Master Barber.

David Jones made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of LDW/Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

Virgil Ergle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Randolph Reynard Welmaker/Master Barber.

Virgil Ergle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to require EEJ,Jr/Master Barber to take the Barber examination. Upon receiving a passing score on the examination, the Board will grant license attaching a consent order placing the license on probation for four years.

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of SH/Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation for four years.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve reciprocity for AA/Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve renewal of JLW/Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation for four years.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve renewal for JS, Jr. attaching a consent order placing the license on probation for four years.

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded and the Board voted unanimously to approve application for Michael Ricardo Williams d/b/a Speak Easy Barber Shop.

Virgil Ergle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of JRJ – Barber Apprentice/Initial attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

Virgil Ergle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of AW - Barber Apprentice/Initial attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

Virgil Ertle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of JW – Barber Apprentice/Initial attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve reinstatement of JJD/Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

Virgil Ertle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve reinstatement of Jodi M. Adams - Master Barber.

Virgil Ertle made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of RB d/b/a SI, LLC - Shop attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with probation on individual's Apprentice license.

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of PG d/b/a PKB - Shop attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with individual's criminal probation.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ertle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve Glen Morgan d/b/a Big Boi's Barber Shop.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ertle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of MTM – Barber Apprentice/Initial attaching a consent order placing the license on probation for two years.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ertle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve renewal of BCJ - Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve reinstatement of FR/Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

Virgil Ertle made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of FT, Jr. - Master Barber attaching a consent order placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

The Board requested an appearance by MA d/b/a A&MLNB – Shop.

Virgil Ertle made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded and the Board voted unanimously to approve shop change of Michael D. Shelton d/b/a What A Cut Barber Shop – Shop.

Virgil Ertle made a motion, David Jones seconded and the Board voted unanimously to request an appearance by TW/Master Barber (renewal).

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to ratify the following administratively processed applications:

Jobie Lamar Myers – Master Barber  
Dawn Pickens – Master Barber  
Fran G. Wright – Master Barber/Reinstatement  
Joseph Merveille d/b/a The Best in the West Barber Shop – Shop  
Marvin M. Jackson Jones– Master Barber/Reinstatement  
Lennox Sam – Master Barber/Reinstatement  
Riley Lee Shelton – Master Barber/Reinstatement  
Artie Smith – Master Barber/Reinstatement  
Roderick Wayne Shaw, Jr. – Barber Apprentice

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to deny Earl Dean Brown – Barber Instructor/Endorsement.

Charles Manning made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to deny Angelia Holman – Barber Instructor/Endorsement.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to accept hours and allow BC - Master Barber/Endorsement to sit for Barber examination.

Lutha Crump made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded and the Board voted unanimously to approve DRB – Master Barber to sit for Georgia Barber examination.

Virgil Ergle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to ratify the following consent orders:

Edward Eugene Johnson, Hiram – Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Marcus T. Mackey, Jonesboro – Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Charles Riley, Savannah - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Maurice Robinson, Marietta- Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Levon Mincey and Levon Mincey d/b/a Image is Everything - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Kenneth Crum, Forest Park - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Dwayne S. Johnson, Atlanta - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Damani K. Fulks, Stone Mountain - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Kenneth R. Birchfield, Sun City Center, FL - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Frankie Shearry, Jr., Valdosta - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Charles Vernon Smith, Macon - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Jimmy Devall Dickens, Kennesaw - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Tefay Ogbu d/b/a Tes'es Best Barber, Stone Mountain - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Maurice Lamont Bell, Erwin, NC - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
William R. Velazquez, Clarkston - Consent Agreement for Licensure by Endorsement  
Douglas E. Rector, Lithonia - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Winfred Lee Wilson, Waycross - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Michael Timothy King, Marietta - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Willie Frank Goddard III, McDonough - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Tremayne Valdaina Young, Columbia, SC - Consent Agreement for Licensure by Endorsement  
Juawon Gammon, Smyrna - Consent Agreement for Licensure

Victor Harmon, Riverdale - Consent Agreement for Licensure  
Cornell Formbly, Stockbridge - Consent Agreement for Renewal of Licensure  
Rasheed Killah Ali, Marietta - Consent Agreement for Reinstatement

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded and the Board voted unanimously to ratify the following forty-three (43) Cease and Desist orders:

Michael Alonzo Newton, Douglas  
Mark A. Harris, Atlanta  
Christopher Ryan Burton, Conyers  
Gary Mitchell, Atlanta  
Lawrence Garriette, Stone Mountain  
Walt Davis-Massive Kutz, Winder  
Best Barber Alive-Lester Abrams, Marietta  
Markita I White-Eclectic Hair, Marietta  
Travis Adams-TA's Place, Douglas  
Florence Williams-Big Boyz, Columbus  
Lewis Johnson, Columbus  
Patrick Cornell Head, Monticello  
Rafael A. Feliberti, Roswell  
Cornell McIntosh, Loganville  
Antonio R. Roberson, Martinez  
Ernest Corbe, III, Covington  
Alonzo Cotton, Warner Robins  
Michael Edward, Jr., Warner Robins  
Dwight Barber Salon, Warner Robins  
Exclusive Cut & Styles, Perry  
All In One Barbershop, Millen  
Jermaine Olin Jones, Lawrenceville  
Wesley Allen Tate, Conyers  
Markevius A Henley, Griffin  
Jonathan L. Jennings, Columbus  
Antrell T. Matthews, Columbus  
Stan Rico Lewis Lawson, Atlanta  
Benedicto Peralta, Morrow  
Howard Devonne Davis, Jr., Stone Mountain  
Darik Devon Greaves, Chamblee  
William G.L. Smith, Stone Mountain  
Derrick C. Cook, Smyrna  
Official Flavor Barber Salon, Macon  
Christopher Lamont Niles, Rome  
Coggins Barber Shop, Zebulon  
Girardeau Mathis, Lawrenceville  
Sportsman Barbershop, Valdosta  
Hays Barber Shop, Barnesville  
Bobby Gassaway, Warner Robins  
Michael Newton, Douglas

Conrad Celcie McPherson, Decatur  
Leroy Ponder/Magic Kuts & More, Valdosta  
Eric Bell/ 548 Faded, Chamblee

David Jones made a motion, Charles Manning seconded and the Board voted unanimously to close the following complaints which either had been investigated with no violations found, or contained insufficient information:

Complaint Number BAR060128: Insufficient information Closed with no action.  
Complaint Number BAR060137: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and a citation was issued.  
Complaint Number BAR060214: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070002: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070003: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070004: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070005: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070009: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070014: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070089: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070090: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070091: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070094: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070101: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070103: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070108: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070141: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.  
Complaint Number BAR070142: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR070159: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and a cease and desist order was issued in December of 2007.

Complaint Number BAR070253: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080273: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080282: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080283: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080287: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080288: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080289: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no further action was taken.

Complaint Number BAR080290: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080291: Insufficient information.

Complaint Number BAR080295: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080296: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080299: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080301: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080309: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080310: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080316: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080379: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080404: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080414: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and a cease and desist order was issued.

Complaint Number BAR080415: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080416: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and a cease and desist order was issued.

Complaint Number BAR080417: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080420: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080423: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080425: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080441: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080442: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080443: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080452: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found...

Complaint Number BAR080457: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR080458: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090002: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090004: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090005: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090007: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found...

Complaint Number BAR090011: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090012: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090014: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090018: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090019: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090021: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090022: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090023: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090024: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090028: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.



Complaint Number BAR090077: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090079: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090082: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090086: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090087: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090089: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090129: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090149: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090150: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090151: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090152: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090154: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found..

Complaint Number BAR090155: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090157: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090158: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090186: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

Complaint Number BAR090192: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and no violations were found.

The Board requested an appearance by FH– Master Barber/Endorsement.

Pursuant to advice from the Attorney General’s office, Charles Manning made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded and the Board voted unanimously to re-post the following rules revisions:

**70-2-.02 Preliminary Inspection and Licensing Required Inspections and Licensing. Amended.**

~~(1) If upon examination of such documents and evidence, provisions prove to be satisfactory; the proposed premises shall be inspected by an inspector for the Board, all~~

~~prior to the acceptance of the application and licensing of the same.~~ Upon receipt of a complete barber school application, a preliminary inspection of the proposed facility shall be conducted by an inspector for the board and/or a board member.

(2) After applicant has met all Board requirements for facility, equipment, and consumable supplies, a final inspection shall be conducted by an inspector for the Board and/or a Board member. A second inspection will be made by an inspector for the Board and a Board member after the equipment has been installed, the facilities are completed and before the school is permitted to begin operation. When the above has been approved, a license to conduct a school of barbering will be issued and such license will be permitted to be retained and renewed as long as the school continues to meet the requirements of the State of Georgia Barber law. Upon approval by the Board, the license shall be issued to operate a school of barbering. The license shall be retained and renewed only as long as the school continues to meet all of the requirements of the current laws and Board rules. Such licenses are not transferable from person to person.

(3) The Board shall have a reasonable period of time to process any application ~~and its attending documents~~ in order to carry out an investigation for verification of any or all facts stated therein and conduct inspections.

### **70-2-.03 License to Operate a School, Ownership, or Relocation. Amended.**

(1) A license to operate a school carries with it the approval of the Georgia State Board of Barbers and is valid only for the owner or owners specified on the application for school license and no other person. Any request for expansion, change of school's owner, or relocation must comply with statutory and regulatory provisions applicable to new schools.

(2) Any person, firm, corporation or establishment which accepts, directly or indirectly, compensation for teaching more than one person will be classified as a school and will be required to comply with all the provisions of the Georgia law, ~~rules, and regulations of the Board.~~ and Board rules.

(3) Any person, firm, corporation or establishment licensed hereunder shall furnish to the Georgia State Board of Barbers a copy of the school policies and procedures ~~rules and regulations~~ at the time of application for a school license, and in the event any such policies and procedures ~~rules and regulations~~ are thereafter changed, a copy of same shall be filed with the Board.

(4) Each school is required to notify the Board within ten (10) days in writing of any change in its supervising instructor or instructors.

(5) Schools shall be required to supply each student with a basic kit containing sufficient implements for the learning of barbering, as listed below. Schools are required to comply with all sanitation rules adopted by this Board and shall instruct the students in the importance of complying with all sanitary sanitation/disinfection ~~rules and regulations~~ of this Board.

(a) the basic kit for Barber students shall contain:

1. Basic Combs;
2. Brushes;
3. ~~Seissors~~ Shears and thinning shears;
4. Straight razor;
5. Hone, strap;
6. Mug and Brush or shaving cream;
7. Clippers, ~~and~~ Guards, trimmers;
8. Dusting Brush;
9. Neck strips;
10. Hair cloth and clip;
11. Standard Textbook;
12. One (1) workbook;
13. Blow dryer and styling brush;
14. Tweezers;
15. Fumigant for each kit; and
16. Shampoo cape

(6) All schools of barbering shall maintain a library which includes at least one copy of each of the following: medical dictionary, book on first aid, history book on hair styles, book on basic nutrition and basic hormones, book on theory and practices of barbering, book on theory and practice of esthetics, book on personality and charm, book on primary art, sketching, etc. and at least one book on business management.

(7) All schools must be properly lighted and well ventilated.

(8) All schools must ~~have~~ maintain a supply of clean sanitary drinking water, and must provide separate dressing rooms and toilet facilities for male and female students, and provide sufficient barber equipment for the number of students enrolled.

(9) All schools must post the Georgia State Board of Barbers laws and rules ~~rules and regulations furnished by the Board~~ in a prominent-public place in each school.

(10) When and if the school's enrollment increases beyond the capacity of properly caring for the original sixteen (16) students as to classroom, lockers, equipment and floor space, the school shall, for the purpose of good student training, public protection and safety, enlarge such school and increase the number of instructors to meet the need of the number of students enrolled.

(11) A weekly work sheet signed in ~~permanent~~ black ink and/or electronic signature by the student and the instructor shall be kept for each student ~~This work sheet shall indicate~~ indicating the number of hours of training each subject and shall be subject to ~~review by an inspector~~ inspection by the Board at any all times.

(12) Progress Reports on students' attendance and grades and financial status shall be maintained on school premises by the school as part of the permanent record for each student for a period of five (5) years. Student progress and attendance reports shall be current at all times available for review by the Board and submitted by the school to the Georgia State Board of Barbers each January 1, April 1 and September 1. Upon a student's completion/termination of student training or withdrawal from school, the school shall provide to the student and the Board a notarized transcript of the total compilation of hours obtained to date.

(13) When closing a barbering school, the Board shall be notified in writing of the closure and notarized transcripts of all student records shall be released to the Board and the student no later than 30 days prior to the closure date.

### **70-2-.07 Application for Apprentice License. Amended.**

(1) Any person desiring to train as an apprentice in a barber shop must make application with the Georgia State Board of Barbers, and must be under the direct supervision of a licensed barber who holds a current Georgia license and has been licensed at least 18 months.

(2) Apprentice hours are accumulated according to the actual number of hours of performance and training in the shop after being registered with the Board as an apprentice. It is the responsibility of the supervising barber, to keep an accurate record of the apprentice hours. The supervising barber shall submit to the Board quarterly reports of hours accumulated by the apprentice. Credit WILL NOT be allowed for any hours received prior to registering with the Board.

(3) Apprentice training must be a minimum of 18 months and 3,000 clock hours.

(4) Each time the apprentice changes his/her master barber (supervisor) or shop, a new application must be filed with the Board office. Ex-supervising barber must notify Board that this apprentice is not training under them, and submit a notarized transcript of total hours accumulated by apprentice to the Board and the apprentice within thirty (3) days of termination of the apprenticeship. Master barbers must maintain apprentice records for a period of at least five (5) years.

(5) The maximum time for holding an apprentice license is four (4) years.

(6) Apprentices must be provided with textbook and necessary equipment by the supervising barber to study the occupation of barbering. Such equipment shall include 10 (ten) towels per apprentice.

(7) Apprentice training shall include the curriculum required for students of barber schools. The hours required for students will be doubled for apprentices. ~~No individual will be allowed to hold a current student license and apprentice license at the same time.~~

(8) Student and apprentice hours under no circumstances can be ~~commingled~~ combined.

(9) A weekly work sheet signed in ~~permanent~~ black ink and/or electronic signature by the apprentice and supervising licensee shall be kept for ~~each~~ the apprentice. ~~This work sheet shall indicate~~ indicating the number of hours of training in each subject and shall be subject to review by ~~an inspector at any time~~ the Board and/or its representatives at all times.

(10) Progress reports on apprentices' hours of performance and training in the shop shall be submitted to the Board by the supervising licensee on January 1, April 1, and September 1.

**70-2-.09 Application for Licensure by Endorsement/Reciprocity. Amended.**

Any person desiring to register to engage in the occupation of barbering may be issued a license to practice barbering under this chapter by endorsement without examination, where persons have been licensed under similar laws of another state, if in the opinion of the Board, the standards and qualifications for licensure are comparable to those in this state for the barber license. Applicant must furnish the following:

- (a) An application for a license using the form furnished by the Georgia State Board of Barbers;
- (b) Copy of ~~current~~ verification/certification of license in State reciprocating from; and
- (c) Required fee.

**70-2-.10 Cross-Over Licensing. Amended.**

Any person holding a current Georgia Master cosmetologist or hair designer license desiring to make application for a barber license ~~by examination~~, may do so by using the form furnished by the Georgia State Board of Barbers. When such application is properly filled out and returned to the Board, it must be accompanied by the following:

- (a) Copy of current master cosmetology or hair designer license;
- (b) Certification of the completion of the required 300 hour cross-over curriculum from a Board approved Barber school;
- (c) Required fee;
- (d) Evidence of satisfactory passage of a written and practical examination approved by the Board;

### **70-2-.11 Posting of Licenses, Laws and Rules, and Inspection Reports in Schools. Amended.**

(1) All Master licenses and ~~Master Barber~~ Instructor(s) licenses or current online verifications of license issued to licensees by the Georgia State Board of Barbers must be posted in a prominent place for public view on school premises.

(2) Each Barber School shall post in a prominent place for public view the current school license issued to them by the Georgia State Board of Barbers.

(3) Each Barber School shall post the most recent inspection report ~~or citation~~ in a prominent place for public view.

(4) Each Barber School shall post in a prominent place for public view the Barber Sanitation/Disinfection Regulations governing barber shops and colleges in the State of Georgia.

(5) Each Barber School shall make available a current copy of the laws and rules of the Georgia State Board of Barbers in an open area.

### **70-3-.02 Barber School Curriculum. Amended.**

The curriculum for students in a school of barbering for a complete course of at least nine (9) months, fifteen hundred (1500) credit hours for training shall be as follows:

(a) Each school or licensed instructor shall require each student to obtain ~~200~~ 280 total hours of theory training ~~of which 150 shall be theory and training on mannequins, and the final 50 hours shall be on live models~~ in the following curriculum before the student is allowed to render clinical services.

**1. Classroom Theory — **50 hours:**** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects related to barbering:

- (i) chemistry (the basics of physical and chemical changes);
- (ii) sanitation and sterilization;
- (iii) hygiene and good grooming.
- (iv) laws and rules

**2. Hair and Scalp Treatments, Shampooing, and Conditioning — ~~20~~ 25 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) hair analysis;
- (ii) scalp condition;
- (iii) treatments.
- (iv) proper procedure of shampooing (towel application, draping)
- (v) knowledge of shampoo formulas

(vi) water temperatures

**3. Shampooing — 15 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:

- ~~(i) proper procedure of shampooing;~~
- ~~(ii) knowledge of shampoo formulas;~~
- ~~(iii) water temperatures.~~ **Shaving – 25 hours**

- (i) shaving (proper handling technique of straight razor learning the fourteen (14) stroke process);
- (ii) arching of eyebrows

**4. Coloring of Hair — 15 25 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) chemistry of color bleaching;
- (ii) the chemical action of hair color high and low lighting;
- (iii) technique of applying color permanent color;
- (iv) semi permanent color; and
- (v) temporary rinse.

**5. Hair Cutting — 30 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:

- ~~(i) proper handling of instruments;~~
- ~~(ii) improper handling of instruments~~ **Hair Cutting and Styling – 70 hours: Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following:**
- (i) proper handling of impletments (razor, shears, clippers, trimmers, edgers); and
- (ii) 35 hours of training on mannequins.

**6. Hair Cutting and Styling — 70 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following:

- ~~(i) 35 hours of training on mannequins;~~
- ~~(ii) 35 hours of training on live models (without compensation).~~ **Facial Hair Design & Waxing – 20 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following:
- (i) theory of facial massage;
- (ii) equipment; and
- (iii) facial treatments

**7. Permanent Waving, Relaxing, and Chemical Application – 65 Hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) the chemistry of permanent wave solution;
- (ii) technique of placing wave rods on patron heads; and

(b) When a student has completed ~~200~~ 280 hours in the above curriculum, the licensed instructor shall complete a statement to be directed to the Georgia State Board of Barbers, signed by the licensed instructor, and the student (and properly notarized) stating the student is now prepared to progress to the clinic floor to perform clinical services on patrons. After completion of the first ~~200~~ 280 hours of training, the curriculum shall be as follows:

**1. Theory — 200 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed teacher in the following subjects related to barbering:

- (i) hair structure and textures;
- (ii) sanitation and sterilization;
- (iii) related chemistry to include: permanents, hair relaxing, color, bleaching, and conditioning.

**2. Hairstyling techniques and cutting — 500 hours = minimum 500 cuts and styles:** Shall include instruction by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) proper handling of instruments;
- (ii) improper handling of instruments;
- (iii) training on mannequins and live models; the first fifty (50) may be performed on mannequins and the remaining 450 shall be performed on live models.

**3. Shaving — 25 hours = minimum 50 shaves:** Shall include instructions by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following:

- (i) proper handling of instruments;
- (ii) improper handling of instruments;
- (iii) training on mannequins and live models, the first five (5) shaves may be performed on mannequins and the remaining forty-five (45) shaves shall be performed on live models.

**4. Shampooing — 5 hours = minimum 40 shampoos:** Shall include instructions by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following:

- (i) proper procedure of shampooing;
- (ii) knowledge of shampoo formulas;
- (iii) water temperature.

**5. Facials-Hair Design and Waxing — 10 hours = minimum 30 facial hair designs and waxes:**

**6. Scalp Treatment Techniques — ~~10~~ 15 hours:** Shall include instructions by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) hair analysis;
- (ii) scalp conditions;
- (iii) treatments.

**7. Permanent Waving, Relaxing and Chemical application — 200 hours = minimum 66 chemical applications:** Shall include instruction by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) the chemistry of cold wave solution relaxers and reaction;
  - (ii) techniques of placing cold wave rods on patrons head;
  - (iii) chemistry of color, technique of color and chemical action of hair color.
8. Additional instructions at the discretion of the instructor — ~~550~~ 265 hours.

TOTAL HOURS: 1500

### **70-3-.03 Barber ~~Teacher~~ Instructor Training Curriculum. Amended.**

(1) Persons receiving ~~teacher~~ instructor training in a Barber school must spend all of their training time under the direct supervision of a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor and shall not be left in charge of students or school at any time without the direct supervision of a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor.

(2) Persons receiving ~~teacher~~ instructor training are not permitted to perform clinical services on a patron for compensation, either by appointment or otherwise.

(3) Persons receiving ~~teacher~~ instructor training shall be furnished a teacher training manual.

(4) The curriculum in a school of barbering for an ~~teacher~~ instructor training course must include at least six months and 750 hours of training as follows:

(a) General Education 200 hours (Vocabulary Development):

1. Class instruction by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the theory and all required subjects of barbering and hairstyling;

2. Georgia State Board of Barbers requirements-laws and rules and record keeping;

3. School Management;

4. Principals of Barbering and Hairstyling;

5. Human Relations/Motivation.

(b) Teaching Techniques — 250 hours:

1. Lesson plans and presentations – 50 hours;
2. Classroom supervision techniques – 50 hours;
3. Discipline styles – 50 hours;
4. Demonstrations and lecturing – 50 hours; and,
5. Test Development – 50 hours.

(c) Practice Teaching/Instructions in Classroom Demonstration Techniques — 300 hours  
(to be completed on live models unless otherwise specified):

1. Haircutting and hair styles – 50 hour = minimum 50 haircuts;
2. Shampooing – 25 hours = minimum 100 shampoos;
3. Shaves 100 hours = minimum 50 shaves;
4. Facials 50 hours = minimum 50 facials;
5. Color – 15 hours = minimum 30 color treatments;
6. Permanent Waves and Chemicals 50 hours = minimum 16 chemical procedures;
7. Hairpieces - 10 hours = minimum 10 cutting and styling (live models or mannequins).
8. ~~Hairstyling~~

(5) The above 750 hours curriculum for a complete barber ~~teacher~~ instructor training course shall be posted in all barber schools at all times.

**70-3-.04 Cross-Over Training Curriculum Requirements for Master Cosmetologist or Hair Designer to become a Barber. Amended.**

~~The curriculum for students enrolled in a school of barbering for cross-over training shall require at least two months and three hundred (300) hours~~ In order to be licensed as a master barber, a person licensed as a master cosmetologist or hair designer must meet all the requirements of O.C.G.A. § 43-10-9. Before taking the examination, a master cosmetologist or hair designer must submit proof of successfully completing at least two months and 300 credit hours of training in a board approved barber school in the following subjects:

- (a) Theory - 50 hours;

(b) Hairstyling techniques and clipper cutting - 115 hours = minum 230 hairstyles and clipper cuts;

(c) Shaving and trimming beards - 50 hours = 30 hours shaving= minumum 60 shaves and 20 hours for beard trims = minimum 40 beard trims;

(d) Facials - 10 hours = minimum 20 facials;

(e) Additional Instructions - 75 hours.

TOTAL HOURS: 300

### **70-4-.03 Premises. Facilities (shops). Amended.**

Space used for a Barber ~~establishment~~ facility must be separated by airtight ceiling adjoining walls and ceiling high partitions from ~~residence rooms~~ other commercial establishments.

### **70-4-.05 Plumbing, Hot and Cold Water.**

1. Each ~~establishment~~ facility must have proper toilet and plumbing facilities connected to a municipal sewage system or properly designed and constructed individual sewage system approved by the city, county, or state health department and an adequate supply of hot and cold running water in accordance with recognized health standards.
2. Shops licensed after the adoption date of this rule must have a sink separate from the restroom sink in which to clean implements and perform other barbering services.

### **70-6-.01 Applicants for Barber License by Examination. Amended.**

(1) All applicants for a barber examination must submit an application on a form approved by the Board along with the required documentation and fee 30 days prior to a scheduled examination. All applicants who are approved by the Board as eligible for the examination shall be notified ~~by regular mail~~ of the date, time and place of examination.

(2) An approved applicant for a barber examination will be issued a work permit to practice the occupation of barbering until the results of the examination for which the applicant is scheduled are released. The work permit will be void after the results of the examination are released. In addition, if the applicant fails to report to the examination, the work permit will be automatically revoked as of the date of the examination unless the applicant notifies the Board in writing by certified mail within ten (10) days of the scheduled examination of just cause as to why he/she was unable to appear for the examination. For purposes of this rule, "just cause" shall be defined as an illness of the applicant supported by notarized letter from a physician, or an illness or death in the

applicant's family. If the Board determines that there was "just cause" for failing to report to the examination, the applicant will be approved for the next scheduled examination and the work permit shall be valid until the results of the next scheduled examination are released. No person shall be issued a work permit for more than two examinations.

(3) Any person who fails an examination or fails to report to an examination, except as provided in Section (2), may reapply for an examination by submitting a new application and fee, and may re-qualify for a work permit. However, no person shall be granted a work permit for more than two examinations.

### **70-6-.02 Applicants for ~~Teacher's~~ Instructor's License. Amended.**

In the event an applicant does not report to the examination when first notified or fails the examination, the applicant's application will be closed until submission of another application and examination fee.

#### **Other Business:**

Virgil Ergle made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application for W.G., Jr.- Master Barber attaching a consent order with four (4) years probation.

David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to accept the Apprentice hours submitted by Kenneth Lashawn Brown – Barber Apprentice.

Virgil Ergle made a motion, David Jones seconded and the Board voted unanimously to approve application for an apprentice license for LS attaching a consent order with 4 years probation.

The Board agreed to reschedule appearance for Felicianos S. Lee – Master Barber.

#### **Attorney General's report**

Daniel Strowe, Assistant Attorney General gave a status and activity report.

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to refer the following licenses to the Attorney General's office for revocation due to unpaid citations:

Cornelius Whitfield, Lithonia  
The Client Specialist, Atlanta  
The Five Dollar Barber Shop, Lithonia  
Joshua's Barber Shop, Macon

David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to dismiss the following unpaid citations that have no active shop or owner's license:  
Van's Barber Shop, St. Mary's

Sculptured Images, Morrow  
Keith A. Lawton, Columbus  
Krucial Kutz, Savannah  
Distinguish Gentlemen, Columbus  
Hair Cuts Unlimited, Augusta

The Board rendered decisions on citation hearings as follows:

<b>Shop Name/License #</b>	<b>CIT Date</b>	<b>City</b>	<b>Decision</b>
<b>Exceptional Cuts BRSH005116 Daniel Tucker BR010463</b>	<b>1-7-09</b>	<b>Conyers</b>	<b>Lutha Crump made a motion David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to Uphold Citation and reduce fine to \$100 allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Mane Priority BRSH005825 Anthony Torrence</b>	<b>7-8-08</b>	<b>Norcross</b>	<b>Virgil Ergle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted to Uphold citation allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Nick's Barber Shop BRSH003505 Vance L Harper</b>	<b>7-10-08</b>	<b>Stone Mtn</b>	<b>David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to Uphold citation and reduce fine to \$1000 allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Opposites Attract BRSH006982 C Butler</b>	<b>1-7-09</b>	<b>Lithonia</b>	<b>PAID – David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded and the board voted to accept the payment and close the case.</b>
<b>Regency Barber Shop BRSH007298 Alonzo Q Hell</b>	<b>12-11-08</b>	<b>Conyers</b>	<b>Charles Manning made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Rick's Barber Shop BRSH004369 William G Walker</b>	<b>6-20-08</b>	<b>Atlanta</b>	<b>Virgil Ergle made a motion, David Jones seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation and reduce fine to \$750 allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Silver Moon BRSH001786 John R Harris</b>	<b>8-21-08</b>	<b>Atlanta</b>	<b>David Jones made a motion, Vigil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation and reduce fine to \$550 allowing 180 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Slamming Cuts BRSH006433</b>	<b>6-30-05</b>	<b>Lithonia</b>	<b>Paid - David Jones made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded and the board voted to accept the payment and close the case.</b>

<b>Southeast Barber Shop BRSH001828 Harold L Humphrey</b>	<b>8-14-08</b>	<b>Atlanta</b>	<b>David Jones made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Cut Factory BRSH006342 Simon Kendrick</b>	<b>6-27-08</b>	<b>Atlanta</b>	<b>Charles Manning made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Russell's Barber BRSH003670</b>	<b>6-17-08</b>	<b>Augusta</b>	<b>Charles Manning made a motion, Virgle Ertle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation, reducing the fine to \$250 allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>
<b>Simply The Best Style Shop BRSH006071 Raynard A Franklin</b>	<b>8-12-08</b>	<b>College Park</b>	<b>Charles Manning made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.</b>

The meeting adjourned at 5:10 pm.

The next Barber Board meeting will be held on Monday, May 11, 2009, at 9:00 a.m. at the Professional Licensing Boards Division office in Macon, Georgia for the purpose of conducting citation hearings.

---

David Jones, Chairperson  
The Georgia State Board of Barbers

---

Date

---

Lisa Durden, Executive Director  
The Georgia State Board of Barbers

---

Date